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PMBelCOL NPEmails

From: Sterdis, Andrea Lynn [alsterdis@tva.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2008 1:00 PM
To: Joseph Sebrosky
Cc: Eileen McKenna; Ray, Phillip M; Hastings, Peter S; rgrumbir@gmail.com; Eddie R Grant; 

Stephanie Coffin
Subject: NRC Bellefonte COLA PM information
Attachments: NRC BLN Chapter PM information.xls

Joe-- 
I've attached a spreadsheet with the information from your previous email to Phil for your confirmation.  Per our 
discussions with Eileen and Tom last week, this information will be very helpful for us.  In addition, we would like to 
receive the SRP to Responsible NRO Review Branch alignment.  As we discussed this morning, we are trying to learn 
from the experiences regarding RAI tracking and configuration control that resulted from previous ESP and Design 
Certification reviews.  Our configuration control for the AP1000 DCWG will need to closely and efficiently track the RAIs, 
the responses and the involved industry and NRC participants.  We appreciate the NRC identifying the Review Branch in 
the RAI as that information is valuable to us from both efficiency and configuration control perspectives.  For the first draft 
RAIs we've received, the review branch is identified as the Component Integrity and Performance, and Testing Branch 
1(CIB1).  Since we are including this information in our tracking system, we would like to use the identified NRC tracking 
Acronym for that review branch.  However, I can only locate the NRO divisions on the WebSite and cannot locate CIB1.  
Therefore, as you provide the SRP section to NRO Review Branch alignment, providing both the full branch name and the 
acronym, would be very useful.   
Thanks, 
Andrea 
Andrea L. Sterdis 
Manager, Nuclear Licensing and Industry Affairs 
Tennesse Valley Authority 
Nuclear Generation Development & Construction 
Office:  423-751-7119 
Cell:     423-494-8181 
Fax:     423-751-6520 
Email:  alsterdis@tva.gov 
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